
Google Alerts


From: Google Alerts


Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 4:47 PM


To: susan.buchanan@noaa.gov


Subject: Google Alert - Louis Uccellini


Louis Uccellini

Daily update ⋅  September 9, 201 9


NEWS


Alabama weather service right to contradict Trump on Dorian, NWS chief says

AL.com


AP. National Weather Service Director Louis Uccellini addresses a meeting of the National Weather


Association in Huntsville, Ala., Monday, Sept.


National Weather Service director praises Birmingham staff who contradicted Trump - Washington Examiner


National Weather Service Director Defends Forecasters Who Countered Trump - KCBS


NOAA scientist: agency likely broke science integrity rules - Associated Press


Full Coverage


Flag as irrelevant


National Weather Service director breaks with NOAA's political leaders, strongly


backs agency ...

Washington Post


HUNTSVILLE, Alabama — National Weather Service Director Louis Uccellini got a standing ovation on


Monday at a major weather industry ...
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